


























14. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - THURSDAY. APRIL 1. 1993 14. 

FISCAL COHHITTEE; (continued) 

28 . PROPOSED RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING mE FlUNG OF AN APPUCATION VIm mE STATE 
FOR AN OUTDOOR RECREATIONAL FACIUTIES GRANT. If approved, the grent will 
reimburse 40t or $12,000. Funds to be used for renovation of soccer field 
at West Beach. Submitted by Mayor Stanley J. Esposito, 3/9/93. 

MS, M, RINALDI said that the Committee voted to approve item 28. Moved. 
Seconded. 

MRS, MAIHOGK asked when the grant Wss anticipated and would it be coming in the 
next taxation period? 

MS . M, RINALDI said that the application would be filed this month. She said 
that JIr . . Cohan said that he haa· the manpower ready to proceed now. 

MRS. MAIHQCK said that with the information received at the Fiscal meeting 
about the financial situation, ahe did not want to commit any funding for other 
things until we were sure we had enough funding to take care of some of the 
necessities before we went into other things. 

MS, M, RINALDI said that this was the application for funding and if no funding 
is received, we will not go forward. 

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote. APPROVED by voice vote with 35 yes votes 
and two no votes, Mrs. Maihock and Mr. Jette. 

At this. point in the meeting, voting took place on items 14 and l4A; see items 
for details . 

MS, M. RINAUlI Moved the Consent Agende and accompanying resolutions on funding ( 
where required. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to approve the Consent Agende. APPROVED by 
voice vote with Ms. Summerville abstaining and not participating on item 10. 

LEGISLATIVE & RULES COKKlmE - Maria Nakian, Chairwoman 

MRS, NAXIAN said that the Committee met on Monday, March 15, 1993 at 7:00 p.m. 
Present were Committee members Maria Nakian, Scott Morris, Ellen Bromley, 
Carmen Domonkos, David Martin, Elaine Mitchell, John R. Zelinsky, Jr . , Gregory 
LaDestro, Audrey Maihock, Joan Rinaldi and Donald Sherer; also present were 
Reps . James Rubino, Ronald Sabia, Ellen Mellis and Ralph Loglisci; Peter 
Mynarski, City Treasurer on item one; Grand Young, Bishop of the Church of 
Jesus Christ of Latter-Day Saints on item two; Mayor Esposito and various 
members of the business colllllUDity on item three; Richard Robinson, "'st. 
Corporation Counsel on item four and Attorney Samuel Bernstein on item five. 
Also, public hearings were held on items two and three. 

Mrs . Nakian placed item two on the Consent Agenda. Moved. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to approve the Consent Agenda . APPROVED by 
voice vote with 34 yes votes and three no votes, Mr. Jetta, Mr. DeLuca and Mrs. ( 
Perillo. 



o 

c 

15. MINUTES OF REGUlAR BOARD MEETING - THURSDAY. APRIL 1. 1993 15. 

LEGISLATIVE & RULES COMMITTEE; (continued) 

1. (L&R22.44) REVIEW OF CITY'S COMPLIANCE llITH IRS ARBITRAGE REGULATIONS. 
Requested by Reps. Maria Nakian, D-20 and David Martin, D-19, 1/13/93. 
Held in Committee 2/1 and 3/1/93. 

MRS, NAKIAN said that a detailed report on the item was sent to all Board 
members and will be attached to these Minutes. She said that the solution 
proposed by the Finance Department is that they will prepare a resolution that 
will transfer all unexpended balances from the 1990 bond issue to other 
projects which have been completed but which have been financed by the 
temporary BAN's rather than permanent financing. Mrs. Naldan stated that when 
this is accomplished, all $55 million of tha 1990 bond issue will have been 
fully expended and there will be no further penalties to be incurred. She said 
that this must be done before July. 23, which is the next penalty period and the 
resolution should come for the Mayor June meeting of the Board. 

MR, MARTIN said that in the city where there are so many political fights, he 
had to thank Mr. Mynsrski. He said that it was very pleasant to have a city 
employee come and explain the situation, listen to the policy direction of the 
L&R Committee and come back to help get the job done. Mr. Martin said that he 
appreciated that. 

2. (L&R22.45) FOR FINAL ADOPTION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING TAX ABATEMENT 
FOR THE CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST OF LATTER-DAY SAINTS FOR PARCEL *<)022428 
W092 B STILLWATER ROAD. Requested by Linda B. Anderson, Asst. Tax 
Specialist, The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-Day Saints, 50 E. North 
Temple Street, Salt Lake City, Utah 84150-2201, 1/27/93. Approved for 
publication 3/1/93. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA 

3. (L&R22.47) FOR FINAL ADOPTION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CREATING THE POSITION OF 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR. Submitted by Reps. Richard L. Lyons, D-l, 
Maria Nakian, D-20, James Rubino, R-7, David Martin, D-19, John J. Hogan, 
Jr., D-12 and Mary Lou Rinaldi, D-5, 2/10/93. Approved for publication 
3/1/93. 

Above also referred to PERSONNEL COMMITTEE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE. 

MRS, NAXIAN said that the Committee voted seven in favor and four opposed for 
approval. Moved. Seconded. 

MS, J, RINALDI said that the Economic Development Committee, the Secondary 
Committee on the item, met after the public hearing. Present were Committee 
members Ellen Mellis, Scott Morris, James Rubino and Joan Rinaldi. 

Ms. J. Rinaldi said that after listening to the organizations and 
representatives from the business community who attended the public hearing 
believed that long term planning would be more beneficial to the economic 
development of the city than any quick fix solutions which may be the more 
popular course. 

Ms. J. Rinaldi said that the Committee voted three to one to amend the 
ordinance so that the appointment will be a contractural term of three years 
rather than at the pleasure of the Mayor. 



16. REGUI.AR BOARD MEETING - THURSDAY. APRIL 1. 1993 16. 

LEGISLATIVE & RULES COMMITtEE: (cgntinued) 

MS. J. RINALDI said that Section III should be amended to read, "The 
appointment of the Director of Economic Development shall be _de by the Hayor C 
on behalf of the city in the unslaasified service for a contractural period of 
three years. Moved. Seconded . 

PRESIDENT LYONS proceeded to a vote on the 8IIlendment. DEFEATED by a vote of 27 
no, nine yes votes with one abstention. 

MR. KARTIN said that the people of the city are hurting for economic 
developaent . He said that citizens and leaders of the Board have been salling 
for an economic development for over four years and finally, the Hayor baa 
heeded these calls and with thl8 ordinance, a program can get started to help 
the city back on its feet. 

Hr. Hartin said that Hayor Esposito haa politicized the economic development 
_effort. He said that the Hayor, over relatively lllinor issues, has failed to 
act for over a year and a half. Hr. Hartin said that approving the ordinance 
tonight will begin the prosess of rebuilding tha city. 

MR. LQGLISq said that it was interesting to hear that Hr. Hartin waa trying to 
take credit for the position for his side. Hr. Loglisci steted that if there 
was any politicizing, it was on the part of the democrats who have been pushing 
for the Hayor to come up with a solution and then finding themselves wanting to 
fight, refUSing to give the Hayor the position on a contractural baais. Hr. 
Loglisci urged approval of the ordinance. 

MR. LaDESTRO said that he would vote no against the Economic Developaent 
Director not because he ia against economic development per se, but because it C 
seems thet everyone would like to aee more businessea come to Stamford and to 
retain the businesses that are here. He said that he haa not aeen one 
comparative analysis that states what our investment in the Economic 
Development Director and the support staff will bring in terms of tax dollers; 
what the benefita will be. Hr. LaDestro 8aid that if he invasts $25.00 in a 
company, he would want to know what his return ia going to be. He said that 
there has not been one official report stating what the dollar insreaae will be 
to the City of Stamford. 

Hr. LaDestro said that he receives phone calls each dey from his constituenta 
telling him that they are getting ready to move out of Stamford as they cannot 
afford any more taxes. He said that the economic development endeavor will 
cost the city from $300,000 to $500,000 for a director and support staff, and 
no one can state a dollar figure aa to what thl8 will lilian to the city above 
the investment. Hr. LaDestro stated that it 18 fl8cally irresponsible not to 
have that information before city taxpayar dollars are taken to gamble on the 
new form to increaae the size of government. He said that people are being 
laid off in the city, there are proposed cuts to the education budget and now 
we are talking about risking the taxpayers dollars without even a comparative 
analysis of s1adlar cities and what an economic development director haa done 
and not done. 

Hr. LaDestro said that he will vote no for an economic development director for 
a three year contract or at the pleaaure at the Hayor until he sees some 
numbers and potential benefits for the city and does not want to see money ( 
thrown away at what seems to be the new trend of what other cities and towns 
are doing throughout the country. 



( 

17. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING THURSDAY. APRIL 1. 1993 17. 

LEGISLATIVE & RULES COMMITTEE: (continued) 

MR. WHITE said that a position such as this one tends to fill him with anxiety 
because it can become powerful. He said that economic czars have a tendency to 
become little Caesars, dictators, and soon, they overturn or change zoning 
laws. Hr. Yhite said that the position should be surrounded with very careful 
regulations as to whom and what they are responsible for, for how long and what 
they are to do. -He said that presently, the situation is too vague. He said 
that later on, you will find that they are not responsible to the Board of 
Representatives or anyone. Hr. Yhite said that he sees this to be a 
manipulation from behind the scenes by economic forces that can not get their 
way any other way. He said that he did not know how he will be voting but is 
leaning against the position until a more clear mandete is known. 

MS, M, RINALDI Moved the question. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to Move the question. APPROVED by voice 
vote. 

PRESIDENT LYONS proceeded to a vote to approve the position of Economic 
Develop~ent Director. APPROVED by 27 yes and 10 no votes. 

4. (L&R22.48) FOR PUBUCATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING THE ISSUANCE OF 
CITATIONS FOR VIOLATIONS OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES AND LOCAL REGULATIONS. 
Submitted by Reps. Maria Nakian, D-20 and David Martin, D-19, 2/19/93. 

HELP IN COMMITTEE 

o 5. (L&R22.40) FOR PUBUCATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE TAX ABATEMENT FOR MERKOS 
L'INXONEI CHlNUCH,INC. LOCATED AT 57 REVONAH AVENUE. This is a religious, 
educational organization. Requested by Samuel J. Bernstein, Esq., Zone & 
Bernstein, 123 Prospect Street, Stamford, CT 06901, 12/22/92. 

c 

MRS, NAXIAN said the Committee voted to approve by six in favor and five 
opposed. Moved. Seconded. 

MR, HARTIN Moved to return the item to Committee. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to return item 5. to Committee. APPROVED by 
voice vote with no dissenting votes. 

6. (L&R22.49) PROPOSED RESOUlTION APPROVING ADVANCED PAYMENT OF QUARTERLY 
INSTAUJmNT TO STAMFORD EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES, INC. Installment to be 
made as soon as possible. Quarterly installment due April 1, 1993. 
Submitted by Mayor Stanley J. Esposito, 3/10/93. Board of Finance approved 
3/11/93. 

MRS. HARlAN said that item 6. was taken up at a Special meeting held on March 
15, and approved. 

r 



18. MINUTES OF REG!JLAR BOARD MEETING - THURSDAY, APRIL 1. 1993 18. 

PERSONNEL COMMIUEE - John J. Hogan, Jr., Chaiman - No report. 

PLANNING & ZONING - W. Dennis White, Chaiman 

MR, WHITE said that the Co_ittee IHt on March 18, 1993 to consider the itlllll8 
on the Agenda. He said that in earlier Committee lHetings, the items were Held 
to see if various criteria had been met. Mr. White said further investigation 
revealed that the criteria had been met. He said that the criteria established 
was not particularly proper and the Co_ittee has no power to decide the 
standarda. 

Mr. White said that the Committee voted six in favor with one abstention on all 
the it8IIUI. ' Mr. White placed itlllll8 one through four on the Consent· Agenda with 
conditions as stated in a 1etter ,received from Attorney Gordon R. Paterson, of 
Durey & Pierson. A copy of this letter will be attached to the letter that 
will be sent to the City Engineer informing hiD that the Board has accepted 
these streets with conditions. 

1. PETITION FOR ROAD ACCEPTANCE - FIELDSTONE ROAD. This street extenda from a 
permanent turnaround ,approximate1y 147 linear feet from the easterly 
property line of Fie1datone Terrace approximately 1,605 linear feet 
westerly then southerly to a temporaty turnaround, as shown on Map 11583 
Stamford Land Recorda. Petitioner is Noman A. Fieber, Stone Gate 
Associates, P. O. Box 7427, Wilton, CT 06897. Submitted by Gordon R. 
Paterson, Esq., Durey & Pierson, 733 Summer Street, P. O. Box 59, Stamford, 
CT 06904, 12/1/92 and aep. John R. Zelinsky, Jr., D-11, 12/3/92. Held in 
Committee 1/4, 2/1 and 3/1/93. Certified for acceptance by Frank J. 
Soldano, P.E., City Engineer, letter 1/22/93. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA 

2. PETITION FOR aOAD ACCEPTANCE - FIELDSTONE lANE . This street extenda 
westerly from the west property line of Strawberry Hill Avenue 
approximately 264 linear feet to the easterly property line of Fie1datone 
Terrace, as shown on Map 11583 Stamford Land Recorda. Petitioner is Norman 
A. Fieber, Stone Gate Associates, P. O. Box 7427, Wilton, CT 06897. 
Submitted by Gordon R. Paterson, Esq., Durey & Pierson, 733 Summer Street, 
P. O. Box 59, Stamford, CT 06904, 12/1/92 and Rep. John R. Zelinsky, Jr., 
D-11, 12/3/92. Held in Committee 1/4, 2/1 and 3/1/93. Certified for 
acceptance by Frank J. Soldano, P. E., City Engineer, letter 1/22/93. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA 

3. PETITION FOR ROAD ACCEPTANCE - FIELDSTONE TERRACE . This street extenda 
southerly and westerly from the southerly property line of Fie1datone Road 
approximately 1,336 linear feet to the easterly property line of Fie1datone 
Road, as shown on Map 11583 Stamford Land Recorda. Petitioner is Nor.an A. 
Fieber, Stone Gate Associates, P. O. Box 7427, Wilton, CT 06897 . Submitted 
by Gordon a. Paterson, Esq., Durey & Pierson, 733 Summer Street, P. O. Box 
59, Stamford, CT 06904 , 12/1/92 and Rep. John R. Zelinsky, Jr., D-11, 

c 

c 

12/3/92. Held in Committee 1/4, 2/1 and 3/1/93. Certified for acceptance ( 
by Frank J. Soldano, P. E., City Engineer, letter 1/22/93. 

APPROyED ON CONSENT AGENDA 



( 

o 

19. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING THURSDAY. APRIL 1. 1993 19. 

PLANNING & ZONING COHHIITEE: (continued) 

4. PETITION FOR ROAD ACCEPTANCE - FIELDSTONE CIRCLE. Thill strpet extends 
northerly from the north property line of Fieldstone Terrace approximately 
375 linear feet to a permanent turnaround, as shown on Map 11583 Stamford 
Land Records. Petitioner is Norman A. Fieber, Stone Gate Associates, P. O. 
Box 7427, Wilton, CT 06897. Submitted by Gordon R. Paterson, Esq., Durey & 
Pierson, 733 Summer Street, P. O. Box 59, Stamford, CT 06904, 12/1/92 and 
Rep. John R. Zelinsky, Jr., D-ll, 12/3/92. Held in Committee 1/4, 2/1 and 
3/1/93. Certified for acceptance by Frank J. Soldeno, P. E., City 
Engineer, letter 1/22/93. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA 

MR. WHITE Moved for approval of the Consent Agende. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to approve the Consent Agende. APPROVED by 
voice vote with no dissenting votes. 

MR, HUITE commented that there was no concrete curbing, the drains are not 
adequate and the sidewalks are only on one side of the street and are not 
concrete. He said that he did not believe this was a good situation; however 
there are no standerds _established by the~ngineering Department or the 
Planning and Zoning Boards. He said that the streets were accepted by the City 
Engineer. 

Hr. White read the letter from Attorney Gordon Patterson of Durey & Pierson. 
Also, Rep. Zelinsky submitted a letter to Hr. White which is to be made a part 
of the record and will be attached to these Minutes. 

PUBLIC WORKS & SEllER COMMIITEE - Bobby Owens, Chairman - No report. 

HEALTH & PROTECTION COHHIITEE - Marggie Laurie & Audrey Maihock, Co-Chairwomen 

MRS. LAURIE said that the Committee met on Thursdey, March 25, 1993 at 7:00 
p.m. Present were Audrey Maihock, Ellen Kellis, Joseph Gergle, Bobby Owens, 
James Rubino, Marggie Laurie; also, Ronald Sabia, Robert Deluca, John Zelinsky, 
Dr. KcBride, Jeanne Ormond, Peter Dombrowski, Richard Robinson, members of the 
media and the public. 

The Committee also met this evening at 6:45. Present were Joseph Gergle, Ellen 
Kellis, Audrey Maihock, Bobby Owens and Marggie Laurie. 

Hrs. Laurie placed item 1 on Consent. 

1. FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING AMENDMENT OF ORDINANCE 
CONCERNING BIOMEDICAL WASTE. Submitted by Reps. Bobby Owens, D-3, Jeffrey 
T. Curtis, Sr., D-9, Marggie Laurie, R-8 and Audrey Maihock, R-19, 1/8/93. 
Reports made and Held in Committee 2/1 and 3/1/93. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA 

C MRS. lAURIE Koved _the Consent Agende. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to approve the Consent Agende. APPROVED by 
voice vote with 37 yes votes. 



20. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - -THURSDAY. APRIL 1. 1993 20. 

HEALTH & PROTECTION COMMITTEE: (continued) 

2. MATTER OF ADEQUACY OF CURRENT SAFEGUARDS REGARDING THE DISPERSION OF 
GASOLINE FUMES ESPECIALLY INTO RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOODS. Submitted by 
Rep. Herggie Laurie, R-8, 2/3/93. Report made and Held in Committee 
3/1/93. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

3. FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 146 HOUSING STANDARDS 
OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES - SECTION 146-7B (2) NOTICE OF VIOLATION AND 
SECTION 146-27 B, C, D, E AND F MISCELLANEOUS SAFETY AND SANITARY 
MAINTENANCE REQUIREMENTS. Submitted by Reps. Robert DeLuca, R-14, Ralph 
Log1isci, R-14, Joseph Gerg1e, D-11 and John R. Zelinsky, Jr . , D-11, 
2/22/93. 

HELP IN COMMITtEE 

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE - Thomas Pia & Robert DeLuca, Co-Chairmen 

MR. DeWCA said that the Committee Det on Wednesday, Hercha 24, 1993. Present 
were Committee members Robert DeLuca, Mildred Perillo, Donald Sherer, Joseph 
Gerg1e, Fred Johnson, Bobby Owens and Gerald Rybnick. Also present was Rep. 
Nicholas Pavia, John He110zzi of the Board of Finance, Interim Director of 
Parks and Recreation Chris Cohan, and Parks and Recreation Commission Dembers 
Saccardi and Ryan. 

1. APPROVAL OF REVISED PROPOSED PARKS & RECREATION USER FEES FOR 1993; 
SPECIFICALLY, TENNIS AT SCALZI PARK AND THE KWESKIN THEATER COMPLEX. 
Approved by Parks & Recreation Commission, 3/3/93. Submitted by Chris J. 
Cohan, Interim Director, Parks & Recreation Department, 3/8/93. 

MR, DeLUCA said that the Committee voted seven to zero for the approval of the 
fees with an amendment to tennis which should read, "no fee and no lights." He 
said that with the amendment, the Committee felt that it would save the city 
several thouaand dollars. Also, suggested was that the Parks and Recreation 
Commission do a study on the cost of lights at the tennis courts as a Deans of 
arriving at a fee to charge groups for night time tennis. 

Mr . DeLuca Moved for approval of the amendment. Seconded. 

MR. KQSBOB Moved to have the lights turned on for the season. Seconded. 
Mr. Kosbob said that if tennis lights are not provided, we should not provide 
lights for the basketball courts; both facilities are heavily uaed by the 
citizens of Stamford and it is a small price to pay for providing a service all 
summer. 

MR. DeLUCA recommended to vote against Mr. Kosbob's motion. He said that the 
basketball lights have a different switch than the tennis lights. Also, he 
said that having the lights turned on without charging a fee would not be fair 
to the bocce players. Mr. DeLuca said that the bocce players are paying over 

( 

c 

$4,000 for the use of the courts and the cost of the lights is not as great as ( 
it would be for tennis. Mr . DeLuca said that if lights are provided, a fee 
should be charged. 



'-

o 

( 

21. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - THURSDAY. APRIL 1. 1993 21. 

PARKS & RECREATION COMMIITEE; (continued) 

MR. KOSBQB said that there are many prograaa that are funded where fees are not 
required; it is done as a quality issus for the citizens of Stamford. He said 
that tennis and basketball lighted at night during the SUDDer at Scalzi Park 
should continue as a service to the citizens of the city who already pay taxes 
and should get something free for their taxes. 

MS . J . RINALDI asked why a fee was not charged for the tennis players? 

MR. DeLUCA said that some members of the Committee feel that a fee should not 
be charged. He said that his philosophy has always been that we should charge 
a fee. 

PRESIDENT LYONS said that last year. it cost $4.000 for an attendant to collect 
the fees and only $3,000 was collected. 

MR . DeLUCh said that an attendant is not provided because of the possibility 
that he .. y be mugged. 

PRESIDENT LYONS asked if an attendant was providad. then people could pay for 
the lights and they would be on? 

MR. DeLUCA said that President Lyons was correct. He said that the city 
proposed that an automatic switch be used to turn the lights on. Mr. DeLuca 
said that the Committee voted for no lights; not the Parka and Recreation 
Co_iss ion. 

MR. PIA asked if the lights are on. who would control the playing on the 
courts? He said that the courts are monopolized. 

Mr . Pia Moved to return the iteD to Committee. Secondad. 

MR. KOSBQB said that he did not want the item returned to Comuittee; he would 
like the item to be taken care of this evening. He said that the Parka and 
Recreation Commission specifically proposed no fees; automatic on/off lights. 

MR. SHERER sald that he agreed with Mr. Kosbob. He sald that often tiDes when 
there is a discussion. a motion is mada to return to committee. Mr. Sherer 
said the Parka and Recreation Commission has to publish their schedules and 
fees; tennis starts in a few weeke and they must know what they are doing. Mr. 
Sherer said that holding the item will not accomplish anything . 

MR. WHITE said the item should not be returned to Committee. 

MR. LaDESIRO Moved the question. Secondad. 

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to Move the question. APPROVED by voice vote 
with no dissenting votes. 

PRESIDENT LYQNS proceeded to a vote to return the item regarding the tennis 
fees and lights to Committee. DEFEAtED by 26 no and 10 yes votes. 



22. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - THURSDAY. APRIL 1. 1993 22. 

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE: (contiDUed) 

PRESIDENT LYONS proceeded to a vote on the amendment to have the lights turned 
on. APPROVED by a vote of 25 yes, 11 no votes with one abstention. 

PRESIDENT LYONS proceeded to a vote on the proposed fees for tennis at Scalzi 
Park with no fees/automatic on/off lights and fees for the Kweskin Barn Theatre 
as proposed. APPROVED by a vote of 29 yes and eight no votes. 

2. BASKETBALL FOR YOUTH TO PAY SAME FEES AS OTHER RECREATIONAL PROGRAMS. 
Submitted by Reps. Thomas Pia, R-7 and Yilliam Kosbob, D-16, 2/10/93. Held 
in Committee 3/1/93. 

HELP IN COMMITTEE 

MR, DeLUCA mentioned that he attended a meeting last Monday with President 
Lyons and Chris Cohan along with others in attendance. Mr. DeLuca said that he 
requested Mr. Cohan to submit data on the Kweskin Barn Theatre for the March 24 
meeting of the Committee. He said that the data was not received and as of 
this date, no deta has been received. Mr. DeLuca stated that since Mr. Cohan 
has been onboard, there have been many labor grievances, and it seems as though 
Mr. Cohan feels that he does not have to reply to requests made. 

PRESIDENT LYONS asked Mr. Deluca if he wanted the President to send a letter 
asking for the deta? 

MR, DeLUCA said that the President could send a letter. He said that he has a 
meeting with Corporation Counsel Dan McCabe to see what steps can be taken as a 

( 

representative with the State Freedom of Information Act or what legal (. 
representation he can receive from the city. 

PRESIDENT LYONS stated that he would send a letter asking for the information. 

EDUCATION, WELFARE & GoyERNMENT COMMITTEE - John R. Zelinsky, Jr., Chairman 

MR, ZELINSKI said that the Committee met on Yednesday, March 31, 1993, at 7:00 
p.m. Present were Chairman Zelinsky, Reps. Laurie, Maihock and Mitchell; 
excused was Rep. Larobina; absent was Rep. Evanko and Rep. Sherer. Also 
present from Smith House Skilled Nureing Facility was Joan Ackerman, Executive 
Director; Susan Greenwald, Director of Social Services and Jerri Buehler, 
Director of Volunteers. Also present was Finance Commissioner Patrick 
O'Connor; Frank Kirwin, Tax Assessor; Edward Faski, Deputy Tax Assessor; 
Charlie O'Shea and Kathy McGarry, Computer Assisted Hess Appraisal Coordinator. 

1. FEASIBILITY OF SENDING OUT FIELD CARD DESCRIPTIONS AND COHPARABLES YITH 
REVALUATION NOTICES. Submitted by Reps. Marggie Laurie, R-8, Yilliam 
Kosbob, D-16, David Martin, D-19 and John R. Zelinsky, Jr., D-ll, 2/3/93. 
Held in Committee 3/1/93. 

HELP IN COMMITTEE 

MR, ZELINSKI said that Tax Assessor Frank Kirwin explained that after May 1, ( 
data mailers for the revaluation project dascription report will be sent to all 
private residents in the city. He said that the information should be checked 
and returned to the city. 



23. KINllTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - DlURSDAY. APRIL 1. 1993 

EDUCATION. JiELFARE & GOVERNMENT CQMMImE; (continued) 

MR. ZELINSKI said that Hr. Kirwin also explained that the field card 
descriptions will be sent on or about November 1. 

HOUSING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE - Elaine Mitchell, Chairwoman 

23. 

The record notes that Rep. Annie Summerville left the Floor and did not 
participate in any discussion or vote on the item on the Housing & Community 
Development Committee's agenda. 

MS. MITCHELL said that the Committee met and held a workshop on Saturday, 
February 6. 1993 at 9;00 a.m. Present were Committee members Jeffrey Curtis, 
Fred Johnson. Ellen Mellia, Elaine Kitchell. Nicholaa Pavia and Annie 
Summerville; also Rosemary Raffaele, Sandra Dennies, Richard Gitlen, Reps. 
Kargie Laurie and Ronald Sabia and Eva \leller. Excused was Rap. Garry 
ClelllllOns. 

Ms . Mitchell said that the Committee also met on Monday, March 15, 1993 at 7;15 
p.m. Present were Committee members Jeffrey Curtis, Fred Johnson, Ellen 
Mellis. Nicholas Pavia and Ann~e_ Summerville; Garry Clemmons was 
excused. 

A complate Committee report was sent to all members. The report is attached to 
these Minutes. 

Ms . Mitchell placed the item on tha Consent Agenda. 

o 1. PROPOSED RESOUlTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SUBMIT THE YEAR 19 APPLICATION 
FOR THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM OF THE CITY OF STAMFORD, CONNECTICUT 
TO U. S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT. City's entitlement 
will be $1,215,000. Submitted by Kayor Stanley J. Esposito, 2/3/93. Held 
in Committee 3/1/93. Board of Finance approved 3/11/93. 

o 

APPROllED ON CONSENT AGENDA WITH THREE ABSTENTIONS. MRS. HAIHOC!{ (DUE TO A 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST>' MR. SHERER AND MR. RUBINO. 

MS. MITCHELL Moved the Consent Agenda. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to approve the Consent Agenda. APPROVED by 
voice vote with three abstentions, Hrs. Kaihock (due to a conflict of 
interest). Hr. Sherer and Hr. Rubino. 

The record notes that Rep. Bobby Owens did not participate or vote on the item. 
Al.o. aa noted. Rap. Annie Summerville did not participate or vote on the 
item. 

MR. BOCCUZZI commended Ma. Mitchell and her Committee on the excellent report 
that was .ent to all members. He said that was one of the first reports ever 
that outlined all the expenditures. 



24. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - THURSDAY. APRIL 1. 1993 24. 

URBAN RENEWAL COKKITTEE - Kary Lou Rinaldi & Michael Larobina, Co-Chairpersons 
(Meeting Thursdey, Karch 18, 1993, 7:30 p.m. Republican Caucus Room) 

MR. WOBINA said that the COlDIDittee met on Thursdey, Karch 18, 1993, at 7:30 ( 
p.m. Present were COlIIRittee members Thomas Pia, John Boccuzzi, Kary Lou 
Rinaldi and Michael Larobina; also present was Jon Smith, Director of Planning 
and Zoning. 

1. SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOUlTION CONCERNING lAND USE CONTROLS PREVIOUSLY HELD 
BY THE URBAN REDEVELOPMENT COKKISSION. Submitted by Mary Lou Rinaldi and 
Michael D. Larobina, Co-Chairpersons, Urban Renewal COlDIDittee, 2/3/93. 
Held in COlIIRittee 3/1/93. 

MR, LAROBINA said the COlIIRittee considered the land use controls that the Urban 
Redevelopment Commission had over certain parcels of land within the Quadrant. 
He said that in the latter part of last year, the Board amended the Quadrant 
plan and by doing that, URC deleted control over a major portion of the area 
known as the -Quadrant.- He said that URC had retained control over some 
remaining parcels, and the parcels that they deleted control from, they lost 
control over certain land use regulations with respect to those parcels. Hr. 
Larobina said that URC had sign and use regulations over the types of signs 
that can be erected within the parcels. 

Hr. Larobina said that the COlllllittee asked Hr. Smith where this type of land 
use control was best suited, and Hr. Smith's opinion was that it belonged in 
one of the land use Boards such as the Zoning Board. Hr. Larobina said that 
the Committee concurred that the Zoning Board is best equipped to dee1 with 
this, these types of controls should be reteined, and that the Zoning Board 
should move to pickup the signsge controls that the URC previously had. 

Hr. Larobina said that the Committee felt that the Zoning Board IIlUBt do this C 
and the Committee voted on a resolution requesting the Zoning Board to examine 
the entire issus, to look at the land use control URC had over the parcels, and 
to complete the regulations to the Central Business District which the 
Committee learned were not as yet completed. 

Hr. Larobina said that a question was raised on whether the Board can pass a 
Sense-of-the-Board Resolution with respect to the Zoning Board because the 
Board has a potential of acting as an appellate body with respect to certain 
activities. He said that there was no specific matter before the Board 
concerning any specific individual. Hr. Larobina said that the Board is asking 
the Zoning Board to examine an issue and to look at the issue. 

Hr. Larobina said that the Committee voted four in favor with no opposition or 
abstentions. Moved. Seconded. 

MRS. KAIHOCK said that she disagreed with Hr. Larobina. She said that she felt 
that the wording indicated that the Board ia telling the Zoning Board that they 
-should adopt, should move as quickly as possible to complete the Central 
Business regu1ation.- Hrs. Kaihock said that she felt that the Board is going 
beyond their authority and she said that she would not vote yes on this 
resolution. 

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to approve the resolution. APPROVED by voice 
vote with 35 yes, one no vote, Hrs. Kaihock and one abstention, Hr. Leydon. ( 



o 

o 

( 

25. 'MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - THURSDAY. APRIL 1. 1993 25. 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION COMMITTEE - Donald Sherer, Chairman - No report. 

TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE - Scott Morris, Cheirmen - No report. 

SPECIAL COMMITTEES 

HOUSE COMMITTEE - Gerald Rybnick, Chairman - No report. 

COLISEUM AUTHORITY LIAISON COMMITTEE - Garry Clemmons, Chairman 

1. STATUS OF CONTRACT BETWEEN TIlE CITY OF STAKFORD AND TIlE STAKFORD CENTER FOR 
TIlE ARTS RElATING TO PURCHASE OF PALACE THEATRE. Requested by Rep. Wll11_ 
Kosbob, D-16, 1/6/93. Beport8 made and Held in Committee 2/1 and 311/93. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

lABOR RElATIONS COMMITTEE - Kurt Jette & John J. Boccuzzi, Co-Chairmen 

No report. 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE - Joan Rinaldi, Chairwoman 

A report was given under the Legislative and Rule8 Committee. 

ETHICS REVIEW COMMITTEE - J8IDe8 Rubino & Karia Nakian, Co-Chairpersons 

MR, RUBINO 8aid the Committee meeting was 8cheduled for Tuesday, Karch 23, 
1993. There was no quorum present. Present were Kary Lou Rinaldi, Karia 
Nakian and James Rubino. 

1. REVIEW OF CORPORATION COUNSEL'S LETTER DATED 2/18/93 CONCERNING PROPOSED 
AMENDMENTS TO TIlE CODE OF ETHICS. Submitted by Rep. James Rubino, 
Co-Chairperson, Ethics Review Committee, 3/10/93. 

HELP IN COMMITTEE 

MR, RUBINO said that the membera present voted to invite the Blue Ribbon Panel 
to the next meeting and write to Corporation Counsel Daniel McCabe for certain 
clarifications on his opinion letter. 



26. KIN!rrES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - TIlURSDAY. APRIL 1. 1993 26. 

AupIT OVERSIGHT COMMITIEE - John J. Boccuzzi & Robert Deluca, Co-Chairmen 

No report. 

REAPPORTIONMENT COMMITIEE - Philip R. Stork & David Martin, Co-Chairmen 

HRc HARTIN said that the Committee met on Tuesday, March 23, 1993 at 8:00 p.m. 
He said that the Committee met to discuss a technical change required in the 
reapportionment districts. He said that the Committee voted in favor of the 
concept. Hr. Martin said that all members received a letter from Asst. 
Corporation Counsel Richard Robinson and a proposed ordinance amending the 
voting district boundaries. He said that the error was made by the Commission; 
a line was drawn where it was not legal to draw one. 

1. FOR FINAL ADOPTION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 696 
SUPPLEKENTAL CONCERNING VOTING DISTRICT BOUNDARIES. (Correcting boundary 
lines between Districts 10 and 11) Submitted by Philip R. Stork, 
Co-Chairman, Reapportionment Committee, 3/3/93. 

HR. HARTIN Moved to waive publication of the ordinance. Seconded. 

PRESIDENt LYONS called for a vote to waive publication. APPROVED by voice 
vote, 36 yes votes, with no dissenting votes. 

HRc HARTIN Moved for final adoption of the ordinance. Seconded. 

PRESIDENt LYONS called for a vote for final adoption. APPROVED by voice vote, 
36 yes 'Votes, vi th no dissenting votes.' c" 

RUQWTIQNS 

1. SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION CONGRATULATING AND HONORING THE SPRINGDALE 
FIRE COMPANY ON THE HISTORIC OCCASION OF ITS 8STH ANNIVERSARY. Submitted 
by Raps. Scott A. Morris, D-17, Gregory LaDestro, R-17, Ronald Sabia, R-lS, 
Philip R. Stork, R-lS, Carmen Domonkos, D-18 and Donald Sherer, D-18. 
3/2/93. 

HR. MORRIS Moved to approve the resolution. Secondad. 

PRESIDENt LYONS called for a vote to approve the resolution. APPROVED by voice 
vote with no dissenting votes. 

2. SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION HONORING CHARLES GUINTA CHOSEN CITIZEN OF THE 
YEAR. Submitted by Reps. John R. Zelinsky, Jr., D-ll, Ellen E. Bromley, 
D-20, David Martin, D-19, Scott A. Morris, D-17 and Richard L. Lyons, D-l, 
3/10/93. 

HR. ZELINSKI Moved to approve the resolution. Seconded. 

PRESIPENt LYONS called for a vote to approve the resolution. APPROVED by voice 
vote vith no dissenting votes. 

c 

( 

( 



c 

o 

( 

27. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - THURSDAY. APRIL 1. 1993 

MR. DeLUCA Moved to Suspend the Rules to take up a resolution not on the 
Agenda. Seconded. 

27. 

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to Suspend the Rules. APPROVED by voice vote 
with no dissenting votes. 

3. SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION HONORING GREG POWERS STAMFORD'S TOURING GOLF 
PROFESSIONAL. Submitted by Reps. Robert Deluca, R-14, Ronald Sabia, R-15 
and Donald Sherer, R-18, 4/1/93. 

MR. DeLUCA Moved to approve the resolution. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to approve the resolution. APPROVED by voice 
vote with no dissenting votes. 

MINUTES 

1. JANUARY 4, 1993 REGULAR BOARD MEETING - Approved. 

2. FEBRUARY 1, 1993 REGULAR BOARD MEETING - Approved. 

3. MARCH 1, 1993 REGULAR BOARD MEETING - Not ready. 

COMMUNICAIIQNS - None. 

OLD BUSINESS - None. 

NEll BUSINESS - Members of the Board congratulated Rep. Kurt Jetta and Mrs. 
Jetta on the birth of their daughter, Susan. 

ADJOURNMENT - Upon a motion duly made and Seconded and Approved by a voice 
vote, the meeting was adjourned at 10:35 p.m. 

APPROVED: 

Richard L. Lyons, President 
22nd Board of Representatives 
RLL:ak 
Enclosures 

Anne A. Kachaluba, Administrative Assistant 
and Recording Secretary 
22nd Board of Representatives 



28 . MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - THURSDAY, APRIL I, 1993 28. 

STAMVOTE - ATTENDANCE 

NO NAME NO NAME 
1 NIP EVANKO, JUDITH 21 PRS DE PINA, GLORIA 
2 PRS NAKIAN, MARIA 22 PRS DOMONKOS, CARMEN 
3 PRS PIA, THOMAS 23 NIP CLEMMONS, GARY 
4 PRS OWENS, BOBBY 24 PRS LAURIE, MARGGIE 
5 PRS LOGLISCI, RALPH 25 PRS PERILLO, MILDRED 
6 PRS KOSBOB, WILLIAM 26 PRS PAVIA, NICHOLAS 
7 PRS LADESTRO, GREGORY 27 PRS MITCHELL, ELAINE 
8 PRS RYBNICK, GERALD 28 PRS SHERER, DONALJ;> 
9 PRS CURTIS, JEFFREY 29 PRS MORRIS, SCOTT 

10 PRS SABIA, RONALD 30 PRS HOGAN, JOHN J. 
11 PRS MAIHOCK, AUDREY 31 PRS ZELINSKY, JOHN 
12 PRS JOHNSON, FRED 32 PRS BROMLEY, ELLEN 
13 PRS DE LUCA, ROBERT 33 PRS LAROBINA, MICHAEL 
14 PRS GERGLE, JOSEPH 34 PRS RINALDI, JOAN 
15 NIP STORK, PHILIP 35 PRS LEYDON, JOHN F. 
16 PRS BELCHER, WILLIAM 36 PRS JETTA, KURT A. 
17 PRS RUBINO, JAMES 37 PRS RINALDI, MARY LOU 
18 PRS MELLIS, ELLEN 38 PRS MARTIN, DAVID 
19 PRS WHITE, W. DENNIS 39 PRS BOCCUZZI, JOHN 
20 PRS SUMMERVILLE, ANNIE 40 PRS LYONS, RICHARD 

NOT PRESENT 3 PRESENT 37 
________________ ~..._._.-1"'01"" ... ___ ,..-~~_--_~'!""-------~---

STAMVOTE - VOTE PROCESSING 

NO NAME 
1 NIP EVANKO, JUDITH 
2 YES NAKIAN, MARIA 
3 YES PIA, THOMAS 
4 YES OWENS, BOBBY 
5 YES LOGLISCI, RALPH 
6 YES KOSBOB, WILLIAM 
7 YES LADESTRO, GREGORY 
8 YES RYBNICK, GERALD 
9 YES cURTIS, JEFFREY 

10 YES SABIA, RONALD 
11 YES MAIHOCK, AUDREY 
12 YES JOHNSON, FRED 
13 YES DE LUCA, ROBERT 
14 YES GERGLE, JOSEPH 
15 NIP STORK, PHILIP 
16 YES BELCHER, WILLIAM 
17 YES RUBINO, JAMES 
18 YES MELLIS, ELLEN 
19 YES WHITE, W. DENNIS 
20 YES SUMMERVILLE, ANNIE 

NIP 3 NIV 0 

04-01-1993 
TEST VOTE YES 

NO NAME 
21 YES DE PINA, GLORIA 
22 YES DOMONKOS, CARMEN 
23 NIP CLEMMONS, GARY 
24 YES LAURIE, MARGGIE 
25 YES PERILLO, MILDRED 
26 YES PAVIA, NICHOLAS 
27" YES MITCHELL, ELAINE 
28 YES SHERER, DONALD 
29 YES MORRIS, SCOTT 
30 YES HOGAN, JOHN J. 
31 YES ZELINSKY, JOHN 
32 YES BROMLEY, ELLEN 
33 YES LAROBINA, MICHAEL 
34 YES RINALDI, JOAN 
35 YES LEYDON, JOHN F7 . 
36 YES JETTA, KURT A. 
37 YES RINALDI, MARY LOU 
38 YES MARTIN, DAVID 
39 YES BOCCUZZI, JOHN 
40 YES LYONS, RICHARD 

YES 37 NO 0 ABS 

( 
04-01-1993 

C 

( 
o 


